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Dear Dr. Wiest: 
 
This letter refers to your February 21, 2019, correspondence, in response to the subject 
inspection report which you received on October 22, 2018.  The inspection report documented 
one violation of NRC requirements related to the failure by West Virginia Wesleyan College to 
perform annual reviews of the radiation safety program content and implementation, as required 
by Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations Part 20.1101(c).  The violation was classified at 
Severity Level IV. 
 
In your letter dated February 21, 2019, you disputed the violation and provided the basis for 
your dispute.  The NRC is in the process of reviewing the information you provided and will 
notify you of the results of our review when it is complete.  You are not required to respond to 
this letter. 
 
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and your 
response, if you choose to provide one, will be made available electronically for public 
inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC’s document system (ADAMS), 
accessible from the NRC Website at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.  To the extent 
possible, your response, if you choose to provide one, should not include any personal privacy, 
proprietary, or safeguards information so that it can be made available to the Public without 
redaction.   
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If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Todd Jackson of my staff at 
(610) 337-5308. 
 
 Sincerely,  
 
 /RA/ 
 
 

James M. Trapp, Director 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety  
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